5/8/24, 9:51 AM Gmail - RE: PO

M Gma“ Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>
RE: PO
1 message
saeed@yafamed.net <saeed@yafamed.net> 8 May 2024 at 06:13

To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Dear Kate,

Confirmed. Please send me your PI to proceed with the payment.

Thanks & Regards

Engr. Saeed Elnakib

Sales & Service Manager

Yafa Medical Equipment Store L.L.C
P.O. Box: 32639 Sharjah - U.A.E
Tel. +971 6 56 55 325

Fax +971 6 56 55 326

Mob. +971 50 94 25 655

E. mail: saeed@yafamed.net

& For a greener planet, please don't print this email unless necessary.

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 8:00 PM

To: saeed@yafamed.net

Subject: Re: PO

Good afternoon Saeed,

Thank you for your order.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b587 1a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1798384189900590443%7Cmsg-f:1798460099593326730... 1/4



5/8/24, 9:51 AM

Gmail - RE: PO

| can confirm that these sensors are in stock and have the 2024 date.

Please see below snip of your order, if you are happy with it, | will change it to a confirmed order.

\.~'étan'ml5 L!dﬂ .
15 Sation Road

B Viamed Ltd
Heighlay, West Yorkshire

B TDT, United Ki

Tel: +44 {01} 1535 634542

Fax: +d4 (0} 1535 635582

Emad: ind iamed.co.uk

VAT Reg No: GB287280503

Company Reg No: (11201765

Eori Mo: GEZET380503000

2 Contact Name : Saeed Elnakib

Bativery Addmas Involon fiidenes Contact Tel | 97165655325
Yafa Medical Equipment Trading ‘Yafa Medical Equipment Trading
LLC LLC Account 00007500
E{g ”I‘Ea%x 32638 gigrmx 32639 Customer Reference  07052484KG2
UAE UAE D§ta_ 07 May 2024

Priarity 8

Priced In US Dollars

Order Confirmation CVM149775

Pag
CIP Carriage and Insurance Paid To Yafa Medical, UAE * Incoterms(R) 2020

e 1

Your Viamed Contact for this Order Confirmation : kate._griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Item Reference Description Quantity Unit
0110038 Viamed Oxygen Sensor R-22VA 30 40.00
Tariff 9019209000
many
Bank Charges Bank Charges 1 35.00
PPGPS Parcelforce Global Priority Service 1 137.48

I look forward to your reply.

Many thanks.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b587 1a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1798384189900590443%7Cmsg-f:1798460099593326730...

Unit Vat Total
1.200.00

137.48

Total Net: 1,372.48
Total Vat: 0.00
Total: 1,372.48
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Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office.
Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to
be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Tue, 7 May 2024 at 10:06, <saeed@yafamed.net> wrote:

Dear Kate,

| would like to place an order for Viamed Oxygen Sensor R-22VA, Qty: 30.

For the sensors it must be manufactured in 2024. Please confirm.

Please send me PI.
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

&5 For a greener planet, please don't print this email unless necessary.
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